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August 7, 2014

MEMORANDUM

To: Hon. Judith T. Won Pat f
Speaker, 32™ Guam Legislature

From: Acting Chief Procurement Officer
Subject: Emergency Procurement — Certificate of Emergency

Buenas yan Hafa Adai! Pursuant to the 5GCA §5215: Emergency Procurement attached is a copy of the =1
Fourteenth Certificate of Emergency for Drug, Alcohol and Substance Treatment Programs dated July 28, ==
2014, and approved August 1, 2014 by the Acting Governor of Guam, enabling the Guam Behavioral
Health and Wellness Center {GBHWC()} to procure Outpatient and Intensive Qutpatient Substance
Treatment and Residential and Social Detoxification Substance Treatment for Aduits and Adoiesc% ts, oo
to ensure the continuation of these services for the period of August 1, 2014 thru August 31, 2014.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me at 475-1710/20.
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I certify under penalty of perjury that the facts stated herein are true and that this statement of
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Governor of Guam

Re: Fourteen Emergency Declaration for Qutpatient,
Drug and Alcohol Substance Treatment Programs
July 28,2014 Page2of2

This emergency declaration is effective upon the approval and shall expire thirty (30) days from
date of signature by the Governor of Guam, or expire upon award to the successful offerors for
Outpatient and [ntensive Outpatient Substance Treatment and Residential and  Social
Detoxification Substance Treatment for Adults and Adolescents.

APPROVED:

AUG 07 20014

EDPIE BAZA CAL
Governor of Guam



